

WILLIAMS JOHNSON

DEVELOPER AND SERVER ADMINISTRATOR



ABOUT ME

Hello! I'm Williams Johnson. A Senior Web Developer specializing in front-end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including JavaScript, SQL, and C. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

INTERESTS



Cycling



Watching Movies



Bowling



Swimming

CONTACT



Aplaku Clinic, Old barrier, Accra Ghana.



+233 20 623-8768



info@willvin.com

EDUCATION

2010 - 2011

WASSCE

DEMONSTRATION SECONDARY SCHOOL, RIVERS.

2013 - 2015

B.E Computer Engineering

ALL NATIONS UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, KOFORIDUA.

2017 - 2018

B.E Computer Engineering

ACCRA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, ACCRA.

2019 - 2022

B.E Computer Science

ESCAE UNIVERSITY BENIN

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015 - PRESENT

Dsaved

WEB / MOBILE DEVELOPER

I am responsible for building client's mobile and web apps, hosting the apps and the maintenance of the server.

2017 - 2018

Amarlogix Ghana Limited

IT PERSONNEL

I was responsible for the development and maintenance of the company's websites, and also making sure the server was okay.

2018 - 2020

Best Auto Solutions Gh

SERVER ADMINISTRATOR

I was responsible for creating and setting up a VPC with amazon AWS, installed required apps to run their application and ensured the server was well secured. I was also part of the team that built their website.

2015 - 2018

JSS Media

NETWORK / SERVER ADMINISTRATOR

I was responsible for the company's network and security of the their server, updates and maintenance on a daily basis also making sure that clients web apps hosted on our servers are live.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



C#



JavaScript



CSS



Amazon AWS



Microsoft Azure



PHPRad Classic 2.7.3



PHP



C++



HTML



Google Cloud Platform



Flutter



RadSystems Studio